Hr. Jié’jbqanson

701 Burnhamthorpe Road
Unit 102

Ftob!coke, Ontario, Canada
Dear Hr. HRogansons
x have received your lotter of Decemher 7th and,

with respect to your resuest, the PBI has no information -
,available for distribution reqarding your topics of interest.

nt the reouoqt of Fresident Johnson, tha PBI con-
ducted 1nvest1qation readardina the assassination cf President * -
Kennedy and furnished the results of our ingquiries to the Pres-
ident's Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy. -
The Commission published fts findings, together with 1nformation
concerning Lee Harvey Oswald and Jack L. Ruby, and inclucded . -
FBI data in its revmort. Perhans a copy of this will be avail—:
able in your local lihrary. ey ,

SR T l_ Qinceroly youra.
L Lo ete

Clarenoe H. Yelley
R Director i

- NOTE: Correspondent is not 1dent1f1ab1e in Bulees
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